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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 
 
 
MEETING DATE: April 12, 2016 

 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

 

FROM: Keith Royal, Sheriff-Coroner-Public Administrator 
 

SUBJECT: Annual Report to the Board of Supervisors on the expenditures of the 

Inmate Welfare Fund 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Accept Report 

 

FUNDING:  Not applicable 

 

BACKGROUND:  The Sheriff’s Office is responsible for managing the Inmate Welfare Fund 

(IWF) Program.  Qualifying programs include those that provide direct benefit to the inmates such 

as education, drug and alcohol treatment, library, and other programs deemed appropriate by the 

Sheriff.  California Penal Code 4025 (e) requires an annual report of the expenditures of the IWF 

be presented to the Board of Supervisors. 

 

Revenues from FY 14/15 totaled $123,522.  Expenses for the benefit, education, and welfare of 

inmates within the Sheriff’s Correctional Facilities during this period totaled $122,926.  A detailed 

accounting of the IWF is provided with this staff report. 

 
 

Initiated and Approved by: Keith Royal 


